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DATE: December 20, 2007

TO: George J. Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic
Regulation

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance &
Consumer Assistance

RE: Company Name: Florida Public Utilities Company, Electric Division;
Audit Purpose: File & Suspend Rate Case;
Docket No: 070304-EI; Audit Control No: 07-262-4-1;

Attached is revised page 5 to the staff audit report issued by memo dated December 10,
2007. I am sending the utility a copy of this memo and a copy of the revised page. There are

confidential work papers associated with this audit.
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Long-Term-Debt
Objective: To determine that long-term debt balances represent actual obligations of the

utility’s parent and that they are properly recorded.

Procedures: We compared actual debt balances and interest rates to the original loan
agreements.

Short-Term-Debt
Objective: To determine that short-term debt balances represent actual obligations of the

utility’s parent and that they are properly recorded.

Procedures: We compared actual debt balances and interest rates to the original loan
agreements.

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Objective: To determine that accumulated deferred income taxes are properly stated and
calculated based on the recorded differences between utility book and taxable income.

Procedures: We compared actual deferred tax balances to the taxes. We reconciled the
common equity components and the investment tax credit components and recalculated the

investment tax credit rate.

Customer Deposits
Objective: To determine that customer deposit balances represent actual obligations of the

utility and are properly recorded.

Procedures: We compared actual deposits to the utility’s records.
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